

NOMINATIONS FOR GDTA COMMITTEE

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING TO BE HELD

22ND SEPTEMBER 2004

7-30pm

POSITION	NAME	NOMINATED BY	SECONDED BY	ACCEPTED
PRESIDENT:	HAL MOIR	MAUREEN ROWE	ANNE THOMAS	<i>Hal Moir</i>
	SALES	MAUREEN ROWE	ANNE THOMAS	HAL MOIR
VICE-PRESIDENT:				
SECRETARY:	Maureen Rowe	Betty Light	Val Wilson	<i>Maureen</i>
TREASURER:				

G.D.T.A.

COMPETITION SUB-COMMITTEE REPORT

2003/4 Started out a little rough for the Competition Committee with the Chairperson stepping down.

I have taken up the role & invited a new member onto the committee.

Thank you to the following members for their time and effort.

Anne Thomas (Night Comp Secretary)

Lynne Buchanan (assists Anne when required-Another job)

Rod Rosenfield (long standing member of this committee)

Marilyn Brooks (new member)

Tuesday Night, Thursday Night & Saturday Afternoon comps are still running without too many problems.

The entry forms are out for club championships so why not enter (free lunch for entrants)

This sub committee will require a chairperson for next year (Chairperson can only come from main body) So why not give this some thought.

HAL MOIR


24-8-04

G.D.T.A.

PRESIDENTS REPORT 2004.

Firstly I would like to extend my gratitude to the committee members for a job well done this year. I say this because we did not have a full committee for the whole year. Early in 2004 Dennis Stimson came onto the main body to help out but we were still short handed.

Thanks to Maureen Rowe- My right hand who reminds me of events that are arising (so that I don't forget) & ably chairs the Junior Committee.

Thanks to Jamie Byrnes for his work as Treasurer at the end of last year.

Special thanks to Lynne Buchanan for her outstanding effort in keeping all the paperwork together to allow us to submit our tax returns in on time for this year. Lynne has worked tirelessly on keeping all payments up to date & on time (great work)


Talking about tax- Rod Rosenfield. Please take a bow. Rod has stepped in to do most of the computer work that has been required for the association in the past couple of months. This also included the list of names required for Tennis NSW membership. Rod did not have to do this work but he did, putting in a lot of hours as a member of the association (& at no charge to us)

Early in the year we had a meeting with John Alexander to listen to ideas for upgrading the bottom complex. Be assured no decision has been made either way at this stage. The next thing to happen is that he will submit drawings to us for perusal. If the committee thinks that the proposal warrants consideration a special meeting of members will be called. **THE COMMITTEE WILL NOT PROCEED WITH ANY PROPOSAL UNLESS THE MEMBERS AGREE TO.**

As always the 16 nationals were very successful this year. We will be hosting the 14s next year & possibly for the next four years.

I will finish off this year by asking if anyone can spare one night a month please think about nominating for committee.

HAL MOIR



24.8.04



Gosford District Tennis Association Incorporated

ABN 52 377 103 934

Headquarters: VAUGHAN PARK, RACECOURSE ROAD, WEST GOSFORD Postal Address: P.O. BOX 118, GOSFORD, N.S.W. 2250

Phone: (02) 4325 2921 - Fax: (02) 4325 4809

HAL MOIR
8A IRWAN ST
SARATOGA
NSW 2251
3-9-04

Dear Maureen

Ben & I have reached Mackay in' Qld so I would say that it is sure we will not be back in time for the A.G.M.

I would like to ~~say~~^{thank} you for all your help throughout the year & hope that you will be still on the committee next year.

If the members decide that they would like me to be President again next year I would be honoured to accept the position.

I hope the A.G.M. goes well for you & I will be in touch so that I can keep up to date with the latest news.

Supported by:-
GOSFORD CITY COUNCIL
DEPT. of LAND & WATER CONSERVATION

Yours Sincerely
Hal Moir

GOSFORD LADIES MID-WEEK PRESIDENT'S REPORT
FOR G.D.T.A.'s A.G.M. - 22/9/04

This has been my first year as President of the Gosford Ladies Mid-week tennis committee and I appreciated the congratulations given to me by many players over the first few months at tennis which was an encouraging beginning. My aim is to always promote the game of tennis for the Gosford District Tennis Association, fairness for all and harmony between the players, the players and committee and harmony between the main body of G.D.T.A. and the ladies. The year was very interesting to say the least with many "highs" but also one or two "lows" thrown in as well.

We have held two successful competitions and our mini comp. held at the end of last year was a great success receiving many compliments on the last day from players who had enjoyed the fun atmosphere but especially playing with ladies from different divisions.

Throughout the year we have donated just under \$1500 towards the refitting of the bench and vanity units in the building down on the bottom courts, we purchased a new photo copier which is coping very well with all the copying that is required and a donation to Mary Gordon towards her expenses needed for her overseas tennis tournaments.

We were sad to hear of the passing of our Patroness, Sylvia Graham last month and we have also lost several tennis friends in recent months....they will be sadly missed.

My heartfelt thanks to all of our hard working committee ladies, without whom there would be no competitions and I am sure are appreciated by the many players from Ladies Mid-week tennis. We ladies look forward to each Wednesday for good tennis and sportsmanship and great company.

After just being re-elected, I happily look forward with confidence to another year serving as President on our committee.

Thank you.

Chris Uzelac.

President of Gosford Ladies Mid-week Tennis Committee.

JUNIOR TENNIS REPORT FOR AGM 22/9/04

Our Junior Programme has again had a very successful year. Presentation Night held in December, 2003 was very succesful with over 200 parents and players in attendance.

In 2004 so far we have conducted our first Badge Competition in the first term and our second Competition has just been completed running over 2 terms. In each competition we had around 90 players participate. We held our Finals last Saturday and already have some 60 entries in for the next competition to be held after the school holidays.

We had a good number of teams enter for Northumberland Inter-District again this year, although overall the number of teams was down due to some areas not wishing to participate on this occasion.

Our Badge Championships were held in August and were very successful. In October we are holding the Gosford Club Championships and are hopeful the junior section will again be as successful as last year.

Again this year some of our juniors have been successful in high level competition. Abbie Stone has again had a very successful year; Christopher Day has participated in many competitions away from home and some of the other junior players have taken part in their first attempts at these competitions.

I would particularly like to thank Betty Light for her untiring efforts in running the Saturday Badge. Also, to Lynne Buchanan who has joined us recently and has been a great help, particularly with keeping the scores and paperwork for the competition. Thanks also to Jenny and Val for their assistance, particularly to Val for the hundreds of phone calls she makes to get reserves (it is nothing for us to have up to 20 kids pull out for one day and Val always seems to find someone to take their place - we couldn't do it without her).

We are looking forward to another successful Presentation Night which will be held early in December '04.

Maura Rene

G.D.T.A.

COMPETITION SUB-COMMITTEE REPORT

2003/4 Started out a little rough for the Competition Committee with the Chairperson stepping down.

I have taken up the role & invited a new member onto the committee.

Thank you to the following members for their time and effort.

Anne Thomas (Night Comp Secretary)

Lynne Buchanan (assists Anne when required-Another job)

Rod Rosenfield (long standing member of this committee)

Marilyn Brooks (new member)

Tuesday Night, Thursday Night & Saturday Afternoon comps are still running without too many problems.

The entry forms are out for club championships so why not enter (free lunch for entrants)

This sub committee will require a chairperson for next year (Chairperson can only come from main body) So why not give this some thought.

HAL MOIR



24-8-04

G.D.T.A.
PRESIDENTS REPORT 2004.

OCT 2003

Firstly I would like to extend my gratitude to the committee members for a job well done this year. I say this because we did not have a full committee for the whole year. Early in 2004 Dennis Stimson came onto the main body to help out but we were still short handed.

OCT 2003

Thanks to Maureen Rowe- My right hand who reminds me of events that are arising (so that I don't forget) & ably chairs the Junior Committee.

Thanks to Jamie Byrnes for his work as Treasurer at the end of last year.

Special thanks to Lynne Buchanan for her outstanding effort in keeping all the paperwork together to allow us to submit our tax returns in on time for this year. Lynne has worked tirelessly on keeping all payments up to date & on time (great work)

Talking about tax- Rod Rosenfield. Please take a bow. Rod has stepped in to do most of the computer work that has been required for the association in the past couple of months. This also included the list of names required for Tennis NSW membership. Rod did not have to do this work but he did, putting in a lot of hours as a member of the association (& at no charge to us)

Early in the year we had a meeting with John Alexander to listen to ideas for upgrading the bottom complex. Be assured no decision has been made either way at this stage. The next thing to happen is that he will submit drawings to us for perusal. If the committee thinks that the proposal warrants consideration a special meeting of members will be called. **THE COMMITTEE WILL NOT PROCEED WITH ANY PROPOSAL UNLESS THE MEMBERS AGREE TO.**

As always the 16 nationals were very successful this year. We will be hosting the 14s next year & possibly for the next four years.

I will finish off this year by asking if anyone can spare one night a month please think about nominating for committee.

HAL MOIR



24.8.04

M

GDTA ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 22/9/04

TREASURER'S REPORT:

INCOME:

GTC LICENCE	\$54,000	
TOURNAMENTS	29,900	
MEMBERSHIPS	29,187	(incl Player Registration)
SQUADS	3,192	
TEAM REGISTRATIONS	8,795	
MISCELLANEOUS	5,430	
	-----	\$131,297
		=====

EXPENDITURE:

REPLACEMENT COURT 13	\$17,842	
BOTTOM COMPLEX REPAIRS	18,600	
" " FENCE REPAIRS	3,300	
SURVEY BOTTOM COMPLEX	3,300	
PCHSE 100 CHAIRS	2,750	
SUNDRY	3,000	
	-----	\$48,792
COUNCIL LEASE, WATER RATES, SOLICITOR FEE RE LEASE	12,028	
COURT INSURANCES	3,331	
DIRECTOR INSURANCE	1,496	
TROPHIES	2,378	
HONARARIUM	1,000	
AUDITOR	990	
PCHSE COMPUTER, SOFTWARE, ETC	5,000	
OFFICEWORKS	1,312	
PHONE ACCOUNTS	1,680	
PMT PLAYER REGISTRATIONS TO TENNIS NSW	9,100	
	-----	\$87,107
VARIOUS SUNDRY PAYMENTS IN ADDITION		=====

OTHER PAYMENTS MADE SINCE JULY 2004:

Pchse Photocopier	\$2,464
Cement slab (Crt 11)	1,100
Deposit Sail "	1,800
Landscape tree area	2,239
Upgrade courts 8 & 9/ clean courts 3 & 4	10,758

	\$18,361
	=====

YET TO PAY:

Balance pchse Shade Sail	\$3,400
" cement slab	700
Trophies - say	1,500
Balance outstanding Council Rates approx.	8,800

	\$14,400
	=====

CR BENDIGO BANK	\$44,968	
less above outstandings -	14,400	

		CR \$30,568.00
		=====

We have yet to receive quote from Major Sports for some repairs required to bottom courts for upcoming tournaments.

PAYMENTS MADE FOR GOSFORD COUNCIL FOR RATES SINCE JULY,
2003 (AS AT 20/9/2004)

SEPTEMBER, 2003	\$2,027.43
OCTOBER, 2004 PENMANS A/C RE CNCL LEASE	1,705.00
APRIL, 2004- RATES 2004	4,794.03
APRIL 2004 PMT ARREARS	2,000.00
JUNE 2004 " "	1,250.00
JULY 2004 " "	1,250.00
AUGUST 2004 " "	1,250.00
SEPTEMBER, 2004 PMT ARREARS	1,250.00

OUTSTANDING RATES WITH COUNCIL	\$15,880 APPROX.
LESS ABOVE O/DUE PMTS	- 7,000

	\$8,880
	=====

PAYMENTS FOR OVERDUE MADE AT \$1,250.00 PER MONTH - DUE TO
COMPLETE PAYMENTS IN APRIL, 2004.